
Agenda for a meeting of the Corporate Parenting Panel 
to be held on Monday, 9 September 2019 at 4.30 pm in 
Culture Fusion, Bradford
Members of the Committee – Councillors
LABOUR CONSERVATIVE LIBERAL DEMOCRAT

Thirkill
Farley
Tait

Smith Humphreys

Alternates:
LABOUR CONSERVATIVE LIBERAL DEMOCRAT

Mohammed
Nazir
Shafiq

Pollard Stubbs

NON VOTING CO-OPTED MEMBERS
Chair of Children in Care Council
Inspector Kevin Taylor West Yorkshire Police
Yasmin Umarji Bradford Education
Sue Thompson Bradford District Clinical Commissioning 

Group
Notes:
 This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by 

contacting the Agenda contact shown below.
 The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed 

except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered 
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be 
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such 
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes 
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact 
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. 
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be 
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

 If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the 
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar
City Solicitor
Agenda Contact: Jill Bell
Phone: 01274 432268
E-Mail: yusuf.patel@bradford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.  ALTERNATE MEMBERS  (Standing Order 34)

The City Solicitor will report the names of alternate Members who are 
attending the meeting in place of appointed Members.  

 (Yusuf Patel – 01274 434579)

2.  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:
(1) Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in 

discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would 
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set 
out in the Code of Conduct.  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.  

(3) Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not 
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should 
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 
Standing Order 44.

(Yusuf Patel – 01274 434579)

3.  MINUTES

Recommended –

That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 July 2019 be signed as 
a correct record (previously circulated).

(Yusuf Patel – 01274 434579)



4.  INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.  

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.  

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.  

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.  

(Yusuf Patel - 01274 434579)

B.  BUSINESS ITEMS

5.  DEPARTMENT OF PLACE CORPORATE PARENTING REPORT

The Department of Place provides support and activities for Looked 
After Children and young people across a wide range of services.  The 
report of the Strategic Director of Place (Document “E”) provides 
information on this work and seeks feedback from Panel members on 
areas for further development.

The views of Panel Members are sought on the range of activities 
and actions outlined in Paragraph 2 of Document “E” and on 
areas for further development.

(Yusuf Patel – 01274 434579)

1 - 8

6.  CHILDREN IN CARE COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT EVENT 
FEEDBACK

On the 10th July an event was held with the Children in Care Council to 
celebrate the work that has been taking place and to start to think 
about how participation work with children Looked After might develop 
over the next year.  The report of the Strategic Director of Children’s 
Services (Document “F”) provides feedback on the event.

Recommended -

That work continues with the Children in Care Council to agree 
the actions and to put these in place.

(Mick Nolan – 01274 436760)

9 - 20



7.  WORK PLAN 2019/2020

The Panel’s Work Plan for 2019/20 is submitted for Member’s 
consideration (Document “G”).

21 - 26

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



Report of the Strategic Director, Place to the meeting of 
Corporate Parenting Panel to be held on 9 September 
2019

E

Subject:  Department of Place Corporate Parenting Report

Summary statement:

The Department of Place provides support and activities for Looked After Children and 
young people across a wide range of services.  This report provides information on this 
work and seeks feedback from Panel members on areas for further development.

Steve Hartley
Strategic Director, Place

Portfolio:  
Children & Families

Report Contact:  Steve Hartley
Phone: (01274) 431131
E-mail   steve.hartley@bradford.gov.uk

Overview & Scrutiny Area: 
Children’s Services

Page 1

Agenda Item 5/



1. SUMMARY

1.1 The Department of Place provides support and activities for Looked After Children 
and young people across a wide range of services.  This report provides 
information on this work and seeks feedback from Panel members on areas for 
further development.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 Activities are presented below by Assistant Director area as both specific work 
relating to Looked after Children and young people and general provision affecting 
all children including Looked after Children and young people.

2.1 Economic Development and Housing

Joint working arrangements in place with Children’s Services to ensure young 
people pathways are clear and that Looked After Children are supported effectively. 

 The revised Social Housing Allocations 2017 policy places young people 
leaving care in the top priority band as too are foster carers and adopters 
(previous policy placed them in the second band)

 Work with Children’s Services to explore use of council new build home to 
accommodate children in care – Children’s Sufficiency Project  

General provision affecting all children
 Close working with Adults and Children’s Services to ensure appropriate   

support provision is developed and commissioned particularly Housing 
Related Support 

 Close working arrangements and protocols with Bradford Nightstop
 Provision of adaptations for children and young people with disabilities also 

supports their safety and stability in their home lives, as adaptations will allow 
them and/or their carers to continue living in their home.

2.2 Neighbourhood and Customer Services

Youth Service provides targeted and universal open access provision to support the 
mental, emotional and physical wellbeing of young people across the district.
 Facilitated by the Youth Service, Looked After Children (LAC) have been 

actively engaged in the recent round of Essential Life Skills grants both in 
awarding grants and in receipt of grants in the different constituency areas.

 Breaking the Cycle team are actively working 1-1 with some LAC in the work 
around exploitation and serious organised crime.  

 Youth Workers have made visits to most of the children’s homes to work 
directly with young people who are LAC and care staff to do awareness 
raising around serious organised crime, gangs, and general criminality.

 Looked After Children participated in the recent Dragon boat Festival as part 
of the Youth Day.

 Looked After Children have been active participants in the recent Youth 
Summits that have taken place in constituency areas,  building on the work 
of the Health Foundation

Page 2



 Small numbers of LAC young people have worked as volunteers with the 
Youth Service at the Bradford Festival

 A number of young people who are LAC also visit open access provision. 

General provision affecting all children
 The Parks Service maintains parks, recreation grounds and children’s play 

areas, providing a conducive environment for formal and informal play 
activities.

 Street Cleansing and Council Wardens work to create a safe and clean 
environment, promoting civic pride and participation in community wellbeing 
initiatives.

 Domestic abuse and ASB services support vulnerable families and 
individuals and supports action that helps people to be safe and feel safe.

2.3 Sport and Culture

 Free gym membership to the Council’s Clubactive sites is available to looked 
after young people.  The current scheme is available to young people leaving 
care aged 16 plus.  The Scheme will shortly be extended to include a 
companion to accompany the young person, and will also extend to junior 
gym membership for looked after young people of 14-16 years of age.

 Adventure Activities Development Team work with Looked after Children and 
Care Leavers. 

 Occasional Adventure bookings from care homes or specific groups of 
Looked after Children

 Looked After Children access our Multi Adventure and Holiday Courses
 A team from Leaving Care entered the Dragon Boat competition and trained 

at Doe Park
 We have taken the Climbing Tower to the annual Care Leavers event for 

several years
 We loan waterproofs, boots, sleeping bags to Looked After Children going on 

residential visits  

 BASECAMPS are promoted to LAC Services and the Sports Development 
Unit liaise directly with LAC staff to facilitate bookings

 Bradford Aquatics put looked after children in foster homes or care homes 
are placed immediately or put to the top of the waiting list  

 Sports Development have accommodated  LAC  young people as volunteers 
working on sports activity sessions to improve employability.  

 Bradford Theatres encourage access to the arts for looked after children and 
young people via a ticketing scheme offering them (and their foster families if 
applicable) free or greatly reduced price tickets to productions at the 
Alhambra Theatre and St George’s Hall (subject to producer agreement and 
availability.)  

Page 3



 Volunteering opportunities at St George’s Hall and work experience 
opportunities at The Alhambra Theatre.

General provision affecting all children
 Develop Equipped Play Area Strategy 
 Start Programme, RSC Learning Performance Network,

RSC Associates Schools Programme & RSC Associate Theatre Partner
 City of Film supports the delivery of film literacy across schools in the district 

to improve general engagement in learning and increased levels of literacy 
more specifically.  Family Film Festival on Big Screen

 Museums & Galleries
 All our 4 museums: Cartwright Hall, Cliffe Castle, Bradford Industrial 

Museum and Bolling Hall have free family areas, where everyone can play 
read and draw as well as spaces for eating packed lunches. Cartwright Hall 
has a new Family Friendly Gallery (gallery 5) which invites everyone to 
enjoy, explore and share ideas. Bradford Industrial Museum are working with 
‘Compassion for Mums Well-being’, Providing mums with children some 
assistance and quiet spaces within the galleries

 Child-led learning is promoted in the schools offer and especially in the Art & 
Science of Noticing; these ideas then inform new programmes and displays.   

 Bradford’s Cultural Offer is promoted in the museums to Families and 
Schools of the District. Our free well established Family offer at weekends 
and during the school holidays is fun, creative and well supported.  We also 
use these activities to support district wide events such as Bradford 
Children’s Festival in City Park, and events in collaboration with Parks like 
Explore Keighley June 2019.   

 Cartwright Hall host a regular Young Open exhibition, with an open entry to 
all 0-16 year olds from the District. Other displays of children’s work take 
place for specific projects to celebration good work. Lilycroft Primary 
School’s work on the significant local individual Miriam Lord is presently 
exhibited in the learning room at Cartwright Hall. Family display of stories 
took place in Cliffe Castle Museum & Park for families to support the summer 
reading challenge in 2018 – a link with Bradford Libraries. Bolling Hall gets 
regularly transformed by their local school, Bowling Park into a film set for 
Jumanji or Alice in Wonderland, Hansel & Gretal or a Knight School.    

 We run a series of Take Over Days in our Museums where children from 
both primary & secondary schools learn about the workings of our buildings. 
In addition a number of home educated groups also work with us. We also 
offer support work placements

2.4 Planning Transport and Highways

 Lead in creating safe and healthy places across the district.
 To encourage care leavers and young people to take up apprenticeships 

which would include a college education and job opportunities

Page 4



General provision affecting all children
 Design and deliver safer roads across the district.
 Building control ensures safe buildings for children across the district.
 Develop and implement Planning policies that improve the lives of children.
 Contribute to an air quality plan that improves the health of children.
 Provide more quicker and attractive bus routes using clear air zone emission 

compliant buses
 Upgrade active travel (cycling and walking) infrastructure and provide active 

travel planning support for healthier lifestyles
 Provide blue and green infrastructure in development to improve the quality 

of life and health of children.
 Provide access to countryside, biodiversity and recreation through the work 

of Countryside Services and the Rights of Way Team.
 Provide opportunities for children to cycle and walk across the District.

2.5 Waste, Fleet and Transport Services

General provision affecting all children
 The Waste Service contributes to a safe and clean environment engendering 

civic pride and community well-being.
 PTS provides an efficient and safe system of transportation to vulnerable 

children and adults which enhances their quality of life.
 The Licensing Service through its statutory functions protects the young and 

vulnerable from age related and potentially harmful activities.
 The Emergency Management Service has an overarching role in protecting 

and safeguarding all residents to ensure their safety.   

3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 None.

4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

4.1 All activities and actions outline in paragraph 2 are funded from within existing 
Department of Place Service budgets service 

5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

5.1 Not applicable

6. LEGAL APPRAISAL

6.1 No legal issues arising.

Page 5



7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

Not applicable.

7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

Not applicable.

7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

None.

7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

No implications.

7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

No implications.

7.6 TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS

Actions outlined apply across the whole District and there are no specific ward 
implications.

7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING

Activities and actions outlined in paragraph 2 are intended to improve outcomes for 
Looked after Children.

7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT

Not applicable.

8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

9. OPTIONS

9.1 None.

Page 6



10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 The views of Panel Members are sought on the range of activities and actions 
outlined in Paragraph 2 of this report and on areas for further development.

11. APPENDICES

None.
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of the Strategic Director for Children to the 
meeting of Corporate Parenting Panel to be held on 9th 
September 2019

F
Subject:  

Children in Care Council Development Event Feedback 

Summary statement:

On the 10th July an event was held with the Children in Care Council to celebrate the work 
that has been taking place and to start to think about how participation work with children 
Looked After might develop over the next year. 

Mark Douglas
Strategic Director Children 

Portfolio:  

Children & Families 

Report Contact:  Mick Nolan 
Phone: (01274) 436760
E-mail: mick.nolan@bradford.gov.uk

Overview & Scrutiny Area: 

Children’s Services

Page 9

Agenda Item 6/



1. SUMMARY

This report provides the initial feedback from the development and celebration 
event held with the Children in Care Council on the 10th July 2019.   

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 The Children in Care Council (CiCC) meets on a weekly basis and provides a 
platform for children looked after to share their experiences, support each other, 
and to make sure that children and young people with experience of care influence 
and shape services.  The event on the 10th July was set up to celebrate the 
excellent work that has been undertaken by the group and also to think about how 
this might be broadened. 

2.2 The event was attended by members of the CiCC, social workers and managers, 
Independent Reviewing Officers (IROs), and political leaders including the Chair of 
the Corporate Parenting Committee and the new Director of Children’s Services.

2.3 The event started with an ice breaker and mixed tables made replica models of the 
sculpture of the child outside MMT.  These were all really different and 
demonstrated amazing creativity.  

2.4 The young people then gave a presentation about the work that they have been 
doing including:

 Training for Foster Carers
 Sitting on interview panels
 The Dragon Boat Race

2.5 Two young people both spoke about how important the CiCC has been for them 
and the benefit that they have had from it.  It is also clear what the older young 
people are giving back. 

2.6 Both were also very challenging about how important the role of the social worker 
is, and that we don’t always get this right, especially when workers can change 
often. 

Moving forward

The second part of the meeting then looked at 5 areas:

1. What is really good about the CiCC and what does it do well?
2. What is good about how we listen to what young people in care have to tell 

us?
3. What could we do better and who don’t we hear from?
4. What ideas have we got for how we could make what we do better?
5. Actions!

The feedback is in the Appendix but key areas are:

What does the CiCC do well

Page 10



 The support of the CiCC to each other ( this was the main benefit that 
everyone said) 

 Making a difference
 Meeting professionals

Ideas for what is good about how we listen included view point, complaints and 
social workers and especially carers 

Suggestions for what we could do better include:

 Not just listening but making changes as a result
 Keeping helping even when young people are independent
 Listening to younger people in care
 IROs listening better

Ideas included;

 A Whatsapp group
 Using young people as consultants
 Play brunches for younger children
 Social workers to see children more
 Apprenticeships
 Strong views that participation  needs to include face to face 

Actions:

1. A newsletter run by children with experience of care 
2. Talk directly  to social work managers
3. Free up social worker time
4. Look at doing play brunches again
5. Look at doing a What’s App  group 
6. Meet new social workers
7. Pass on the actions from the longer list to the social work managers 

3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

None.

4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

Some of the ideas will cost money and this will be raised with the Director of 
Children’s Services. 

5. RISK MANAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE ISSUES

N/A

Page 11



6. LEGAL APPRAISAL

N/A

7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

It is really important that participation  work with young people is inclusive and  
makes sure that we hear the voice of young people from all groups. 

7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

N/A

7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

N/A

7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

N/A

7.5      HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

N/A

7.6 TRADE UNION

N/A

7.7      WARD IMPLICATIONS

N/A

7.8     AREA  COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS

N/A

7.9     IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING

See this report.

7.10 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

           N/A

8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

N/A

Page 12



9. OPTIONS

 To work with the CiCC to agree the actions and to put these in place.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 That work continues with the CiCC to agree the actions and to put these in place.

11. APPENDICES

Appendix 1:  Feedback from the event on the 10th July 2019.

12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

 Get to know more about  the whole system
 Get to meet other people with similar experiences
 Having an input with everything about care
 Helps with financial situation sometimes.
 Get to attend panels and different interviews
 CiCi members support each other like the older members mentor the younger members
 Getting closer to professionals
 We have a direct line to decision makers and they will act on what the CiCi members will say
 To make Bradford system a whole lot better and easier
 Get to hear the voice of everyone in care.
 Healthy eating and financial help
 Learning qualities and experience
 Independence/ Time management
 Relive stress
 Gaining skills
 Social experiences
 Consistency of people
 Well organised workers (Mick)
 Basic life skills
 Support care leavers with any problems
 Meet other people in similar circumstances and shared experience
 Put our views across
 Regular meetings of CiCC
 Making more than friends with individuals with in CiCC
 Meetings new people through CiCC
 Having Mick as a co coordinator
 Helping with Careers
 Getting points across to the right members of the social services team
 Participating in group activities in/ outside of the CiCC
 Making new foster care videos with Leeds Media University
 Helping each other with things outside of CiCC
 Get to hear about other opportunities
 Challenges authority as a group with any issues

1. What is really good about the Children in 
Care Council and what does it do well?

Page 15



 Talk to IRO , other staff
 We listen in different ways: - CiCC, Viewpoint, 1:1, Complaints, Messages from SW
 Respected by workers and elected members
 We learn from what children tell us and can change things as a result
 Viewpoint can get your point across
 Carers- Children may feel more comfortable telling a care as they have gradually built 

relationships
 Can go through (IRO) may not work
 Social workers are sometimes there to talk to
 Advocate – As a professional already in the situation can be involved and challenge against 

there colleagues
 Informal sessions with managers and regular contact with members of council
 Communications
 Reviews
 More funding opportunities
 Changes are made (sometimes)
 Gain my experience when listened to 
 Viewpoint
 Advocating
 Start a Whatsapp Group
 Advocates 

2. What is good about how we listen to what 
young people in care have to tell us?

Page 16



 Consultancy
 Me
 I get listened to more by step- in stones provider than I do my leaving care worker
 Sometimes we know what young people think but don’t change how we do things
 Takes too long to get things sorted e.g. Money
 Help people who are independent as if doesn’t need to be the end when you are 

independent 
 Social Services should support more
 IRO
 Listen
 Under 13s 
 Homeless
 UASC seekers Not involved enough
 Hire better staff with more sympathy to different situation
 Contacts should be kept private
 Confidentiality should be kept private between young people and social worker

3. What could we do better at and who don’t 
we hear from?

Page 17



 Play Brunchies for younger children to include consultation sessions
 Social Workers to act quicker
 The Social Worker need to spend more time with the child rather than doing more writing 

about them
 Need more appointments at schools that deal with Children in Care
 Improve admin as it will free more social workers
 I don’t know my worker is ill or on leave. Need to be more in touch with us
 Ways to listen to little kids play events? With CiCC helping e.g. at Big Swing
 More apprenticeships with jobs at the end and high levels of qualifications to keep growing
 Children who have left care between 16-18 without guidance
 If we cant engage the Social Worker need another connection to the Young Person
 Cares to be more involved and keeping (YP) in the loops while try to get there point across 

effectively 

4. What ideas have we got for how we could 
make what we do better?

Page 18



 Feel the authorisation can be used as a power by SW.
 Newsletter run by us
 Not just see SW’s in our houses
 Admin support for SW to free time with Children
 Free up Social Workers time to spend with Y.P – Quality time by taking away all their admin 

tasks.
 Social Workers need admin support so they can spend time with children
 New social workers meet with CICC about what makes a good SW.
 Play days younger people
 Stop Residential staff spending their shift in the office.

5. Actions!

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Parenting Panel 2019/20 Forward Plan G

Conservative Labour Lib Dem

Cllr Dale Smith Cllr Carol Thirkill (Chair) Cllr Julie Humphreys

Cllr Adrian Farley  (Dep Chair)

Cllr  Angela Tait

Alternates Alternates Alternates

Cllr Mike Pollard Cllr  Sarfraz Nazir Cllr Brendan Stubbs

Cllr  Nussrat Mohammed

Cllr Mohammed Shafiq

Non-voting Co-opted Members

Inspector Kevin Taylor West Yorkshire Police, Partnerships

Yasmin Umarji Senior Primary Partnership Manager, Education

Sue Thompson Designated Nurse – Safeguarding Children and LAC, CCG Collaboration

The Chair of the Children in Care Council

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 7/



CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL

Date and 
Venue 

Type of Meeting 
/ Venue

Agenda Items Lead Officer / 
Report Author

Deadline 
for report 
to J Cryer

Chair’s 
briefing

Report 
deadline to 
Secretariat

Publication 
of Papers 

22nd July 
2019

Business 
Meeting
Committee 
Room 1 City Hall

 Appointment of Co 
opted Members

Chair 

 Regional Adoption 
Agency: Annual report 
for Bradford focusing on 
the achievements and 
the challenges. 

Sarah Johal 
OAWY 

2/7/19 5/7/19
3.30pm

9/7/19 12/7/19

 Children Placed out of 
Bradford: Report on the 
numbers of children; 
services offered; 
challenges and 
sufficiency  plans 

David Byrom 2/7/19 5/7/19
3.30pm

9/7/19 12/7/19

 Citizenship and 
Passports update with a 
focus on Brexit planning 

 

Rachel Curtis 2/7/19 5/7/19
3.30pm

9/7/19 12/7/19

 Forward Plan Chair 

9th 
September 
2019

Joint meeting 
with young 
people / Culture 
Fusion or 
Committee 
Room 3 (TBC)

 Young people’s 
feedback from the 
development event 

Mick Nolan/
Young People 

20/8/19 23/8/19
1pm

27/8/19 30//8/19

P
age 22



 Leisure Services 
Corporate Parenting 
report

Steve Hartley 20/8/19 23/8/19
1pm

27/8/19 30/8/19

 Forward Plan Chair 

4th November 
2019

Business 
meeting / 
Committee 
Room 1, City 
Hall

 Head of QA and 
Safeguarding annual 
report to include  
IRO/CP/Audit

Amandip Johal 15/10/19 17/10/19
11am

22/10/19 25/10/19

 Corporate Services : 
Corporate Parenting 
Report 

Joanne Hyde 15/10/19 17/10/19
11am

22/10/19 25/10/19

 Report from the 
Homelessness Review

Emma 
Collingwood 

20/8/19 23/8/19
1pm

27/8/19 30/8/19

 Children’s rights and 
advocacy services 

Amandip Johal 15/10/19 17/10/19
11am

22/10/19 25/10/19

 Mental health services 
for Looked After 
Children and those in 
need of help and 
protection 

Joint Ali Jan 
Haider/David 
Byrom/Jenny 
Robb/heather 
Wilson /Sasha 
Bhat 

15/10/19 17/10/19 
11am

22/10/19 25/10/19

 Report on Emotional 
and Mental Wellbeing 
of Looked After 
Children – (financial 
element and provision 
of CAMHS for Looked 
After Children – 
requested at the 15 

Sasha Bhat 20/8/19 23/8/19
1pm

27/8/19 30/8/19

P
age 23



April 2019 meeting of 
the Panel)

 Forward Plan Chair 

20th January 
2020

Joint Meeting 
with young 
people / 
Keighley or 
Committee 
Room 1, City 
Hall (TBC)

 Viewpoint- what are 
young people telling us 
: Report  and discussion 

Imran Cheema 17/12/19 20/12/19
11am

7/1/20 10/1/20

 Leaving Well App 
feedback on views 

Emma 
Collingwood 

17/12/19 20/12/19
11am

7/1/20 10/1/20

 Corporate Parenting 
Report: Place 

Steve Hartley 17/12/19 20/12/19
11am

7/1/20 10/1/20

 Forward Plan Chair 

9th March 
2020

Business 
Meeting 
Committee 
Room 1, City 
Hall

 Permanence David Byrom 18/2/20 21/2/20
11am

25/2/20 28/2/20

 Through care service 
report 

David Byrom 18/2/20 21/2/20
11am

25/2/20 28/2/20

 Health Services for 
Children Looked After: 
CCG and health 
partners 

TBC 18/2/20 21/2/20
11am

25/2/20 28/2/20

P
age 24



 Corporate Parenting 
Report: Corporate 
Services

TBC 18/2/20 21/2/20
11am

25/2/20 28/2/20

 Forward Plan Chair

6th April 2020 Joint Meeting 
Committee 
Room 1, City 
Hall

 Education report on 
children  not in 
mainstream education, 
not in education and 
post 16 

Ken 
Poucher/Emma 
Collingwood 

17/3/20 20/3/20
11am

24/3/19 27/3/20

 Reg 44 report on 
children’s homes 

Suzanne 
Lythgow 

17/3/20 20/3/20
11am

24/3/19 27/3/20

 Corporate Parenting 
Report:: Health and 
Wellbeing

TBC 17/3/20 20/3/20
11am

24/3/19 27/3/20

 Forward Plan Chair

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 DEPARTMENT OF PLACE CORPORATE PARENTING REPORT
	6 CHILDREN IN CARE COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT EVENT FEEDBACK
	CPP9SeptDocFApp

	7 WORK PLAN 2019/2020

